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Re: Technical Amendment Request  

 

 

19 November 2020       Reg. No.: CR07794 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Williamson, 

 

I refer to the request received on 28 September 2020 for a technical amendment of your EPA 

licence. 

 

In order to progress your request, the following information is required: 

1. Please provide a detailed up to date drawing of the vertical profile of the proposed licensed 

boundary clearly showing the vertical limits of the boundary in terms of depth below 

existing ground level. The drawing should include the slab or plinth, any aboveground 

structures, the subsurface landfilled waste and any other relevant infrastructure such as 

surface and waste water drainage and landfill gas collection. 

2. Please clarify the nature of the wastewater discharge from the materials recovery building. 

3. Please provide an up to date version of the following drawings indicating the proposed 

licence boundary: 

 Title: Electrical & Landfill Gas Collection Layout. Drawing No. D003 Rev A Date 23-

10-17 (from Appendix 2 of the independent closure audit) 

 Title: Surface Water & Waste Water Layout. Drawing No. D002 Rev A Date 23-10-17 

(from Appendix 2 of the independent closure audit) 

4. Please provide an appropriate assessment (AA) screening report. 

You are requested to provide the above information within one month of this notice. In the 

absence of a response to this notification, the Agency may consider that you no longer wish to 

proceed with your request. 

Please direct any queries that you may have in relation to the above to the Inspector Jim 

Johnson at 053-9160600 or licensing@epa.ie. 



Yours sincerely 

 

 

_________________  

 

Jim Johnson 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-9160600  

licensing@epa.ie 


